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Debt collection companies like Portfolio Recovery Associates (PRA) sometimes make harassing calls and
send out threatening letters. Is Portfolio Recovery Associates contacting you using automated calls? In
some cases, people receive calls from creditors about a debt they already paid, or in other cases, the
debt isn’t even theirs. Once the process has been settled, most creditors will mind their own business
and wait for your payments in the agreed time frame. Many creditors are now using the Small Claims
process to get these smaller debts paid. Debts protected under the FCCPA include money owed for the
purchase of an automobile used for general transportation, the purchase of a new home, medical
treatment and nonbusiness credit card accounts. Benefits received on a government-issued prepaid card
are usually protected, too. If you are concerned about the status of your PayPal account, it would then be
advisable to contact PayPal first -- and as many times as it takes -- to get an answer on how to fix this
problem. Contact the Consumer law firm of Francis Mailman Soumilas, P.C. Statistically, consumer debt
happens to be at an all time high. Debt collectors are also obligated to follow the rules of the FDCPA.

The FDCPA does not contain any bright-line rules setting forth the permissible number of calls a collector
can place in a day, week, month or year without violating section 1692d(5). When deciding if a collector
has violated section 1692d(5), courts consider both the volume and the pattern of the calls. There are no
hard and fast rules on how many times a collector can call a consumer, and decisions of the district courts
have been all over the map. Picking up on the FTC’s position, plaintiff’s attorneys are now asking courts
to adopt this reasoning in their FDCPA lawsuits. Some cases appear to reflect ad hoc reasoning based
solely on number of attempts made to reach the consumer. Call volume claims are generally fact-
intensive and can be expensive to defend, and this may explain why these cases are favored by consumer
lawyers. Statutory penalties ranging from $100 to $1000 may be recovered, but only where the consumer
demonstrates the defendant “willfully and knowingly” violated the Rosenthal Act. Period. Any debt
collector who crosses the line and abuses you for the collection of a consumer debt can be sued for
damages under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA), and/or California’s Rosenthal Fair Debt
Collection Practices Act.

Online complaints require the name, address and other identifying information about the collector as well
as a written statement about when and how your rights were violated. You will be required to provide the
name, address and phone number of the collector, a written statement explaining when and how its
representatives violated your rights, and what your requested resolution to the matter is. However, if
you’re talking to a debt collector, you have lots of rights, and you deserve to have the time to get all your
information straight. In addition, states have time limits on how long a debt collector can legally pursue
old debt, so it pays to see if that time has passed. Even if you are unemployed, creditors still can legally
request payment. Third-party collectors are known to be more aggressive in their collection tactics than
original creditors, so collection calls can become persistent or even threatening. Verbally request that all
calls to your work stop immediately because such calls are not allowed, and follow up with a written
letter informing the debt collector of your request not to be contacted at your place of employment
effective immediately. This requirement is in place to protect you from fraud or other issues.

The Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (“FDCPA” or “Act”), codified in 1978 at 15 U.S.C. Congress passed
the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA) in 1977 following a wave of reports of perceived abuse in
the consumer debt collection industry. You can file a complaint against a debt collector with the
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB). The threshold question in any FDCPA case is; was the
defendant acting as a debt collector. If you unintentionally fail to list an unsecured debt in a no-asset
Chapter 7 case in this district, the debt is still discharged. The Fair Debt Collection Practices Act of 1996
can be read in length at the Federal Trade Commission’s Website here. As many consumers in the Oak
Park area know, the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA) is designed to protect debtors against
unfair, abusive, and fraudulent debt collection practices. The Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA)
prohibits debt collectors from using abusive, unfair, or deceptive practices to collect from debtors.

10 Fair Debt Collection Practices Act April Fools

If you owe money, creditors may try to collect the debt themselves or engage a debt collector to recover
it from you. Once the agency receives your letter, they may not contact you again except to say there will
be no further contact or to notify you if the debt collector or the creditor intends to take some specific
action. If you feel you are being harassed by a creditor, please contact your State Attorneys General



Office for more information on how to take action. Assuming the steps you’ve taken on your own are not
effective in stopping phone calls, it is time to contact a reputable lawyer to support your cause. Consider
signing on for one of these plans only after a certified credit counselor has spent time thoroughly
reviewing your financial situation, and has offered you customized advice on managing your money. Call
each of your creditors on the first of every month to make sure the agency has paid them on time.

Believing These 7 Myths About What Do Debt Collectors Do Keeps You From Growing

If you have received a letter from the callers for the debt payment you will already have the address.
What is the minimum amount that a collection agency will sue for? Some agencies will negotiate on
pricing. Collection agencies get away with this in different ways. The FDCPA mandates that third-party
collection agencies cannot make repeated calls to exasperate you. Of course, hiring an experienced
attorney helps make the strongest case. If you did not reaffirm the debt during the bankruptcy, it should
be listed as discharged, even if you keep the property and continue to make payments on the loan.
Engaging in harassment during the debt collection process is also deemed a criminal offence. 4. Do not
threaten, use violence, or employ criminal means to convey threat or harm to the debtor or his or her
property. The responsibility of collecting payments is now in their hands, and they’ll employ any means
necessary to get their money back. Also negotiate to get the creditor to help you with your credit report.
About to just get new number over all this.. They have been a party to over 500 federal cases based on
their issuance of credit and collection of debts incurred on their credit cards.

And although a lot of the FDCPA’s provisions are things the average consumer might realize, the FDCPAs
technical requirements are what’s most frequently violated, and those things are not always recognizable
to the average consumer. Each company follows its own business model, collecting debts using a variety
of strategies, but the method must follow the requirements of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act. As a
small business owner, however, you need to be able to devise a strategy and method for figuring out
which clients and customers fall into the first category. You read that right, 4 out of 5 accounts go
unresolved. After getting the evidences, the debt collectors need to stop collecting and investigating
about the debt. The Commonwealth Fund has found that 80 million Americans have problems with
medical debt or bills. The CFPB's survey found that because the creditors often sell their debts to one of
6,000 debt collection companies, the consumer data is often false; consumers are contacted about the
wrong amount of debt, or about the debt of a family member. Collection agencies do occasionally attempt
to sue for debts beyond the statute because debtors typically do not contest. A debt collection agency
may or may not choose to sue you for your unpaid debt.

I have had clients (within the last month or two) tell me that collectors have done each of the following.
Suggest that you have committed a crime, that you will be arrested, or that you will go to jail if you don’t
pay. Don’t Unwittingly Revive the Time Period for a Lawsuit: If a debt collector contacts you about an old,
time-barred debt, be very careful in what you say to the bill collector. If you have debt from a bank or
creditor, it is expected that you will have to repay the total amount of money within a scheduled period
of time. They also refer their clients to bankruptcy attorneys if negotiation seems to be futile or if the
total amount seems to be relatively high for their clients to repay within the scheduled period of time.
Suppose, your business receives a complaint from any national credit bureaus, then you will have to verify
it within a 30 day period. Debt buyers primarily buy defaulted credit card accounts, but the data shows
that they routinely sue over smaller balances than banks do. One collector tried to charge Montana
resident Tim McCollough $5,500 in interest on top of his unpaid $3,800 balance on a Chase card.

Be sure your attorney has experience obtaining damages for illegal worker’s compensation debt
collections under both state law and the FDCPA to assure your case succeeds. Either way we are here for
you if you need to stop an abusive or unfair worker’s compensation debt collection or simply want to find
out what options you have for obtaining fair compensation for your damages. In one case we obtained a
settlement for over $600,00.00 for these kinds of damages arising out of an unlawful worker’s
compensation debt collection. Damage awards increase exponentially when the debt collectors are
unwilling to take responsibility for their conduct. If a debt collector falsely indicates that they intend to
take immediate legal action and that is not the case, their conduct constitutes a false representation in
violation of Section 807 of the FDCPA. Becoming a debt collector isn’t exactly a popular career choice. If a
debt collector leaves a message for you on any conventional answering machine or any shared/open
access voicemail system, they are likely to violate the third party disclosure restrictions per Foti, so save
any machine message and/or voicemail which a debt collector leaves for you! You should retain the
services of a fair debt attorney, file a complaint with your state Attorney General's office, and file a
complaint with the Federal Trade Commission.

You’ll also want to review it to see if it contains accidental errors, such as debts listed as being in
collections that may be owed by someone with the same name as yours, or legitimate debts that you’ve
already paid but that were erroneously reported as unpaid. Sell your prized items to someone close to
you, so they’re still in good hands and can’t be taken away. Once an account has been delinquent for a
certain amount of time, most creditors will either send your debt to a debt collector or sell it to them for
a fraction of what you owe. If a debt collector calls the wrong person or misrepresents the amount you
owe, they could be using unfair debt collection practices. Even though debt collector calls are not illegal,
there are certain things they can’t do when they call (explained below). Debt collectors can call your cell
phone after 8:00 a.m. However, they turn out to be people who are making threatening phone calls on a
prepaid cell phone, and not a legitimate collection company. Sometimes people will call us and say that
they’re a company that we owe money to. To make sure they don’t call you again, you can send a cease



and desist letter requesting that they stop contacting you.

Finally, Obduskey fears that our decision will open a loophole, permitting creditors and their agents to
engage in a host of abusive practices forbidden by the Act. According to Vermont debt collection law,
creditors are not allowed to make threats on actions that they will or will not take, harass or abuse
anyone, use deceptive representations, or contact you outside of the time period of 8 a.m. If you make a
payment on a debt, even a small amount, then the time limit on debt collection lawsuits may be
extended. Also, you will no longer have to worry about numerous collectors calling at all hours of the day
expecting payment on a past due bill. If you are still convinced that you no longer want to continue with
your timeshare we recommend you to use the legal path and not only stop making payments; failing to
so, will definitively affect your credit score and ruin your plans prepared for the future. If any
representative from that company calls you at work again, after you have made this verbal request, you
will want to again document the above information, advise them of your request not to receive calls to
your place of employment, and then hang up and call an attorney to discuss your options for recourse.

Did someone contact you about a debt that you don’t recognize? The CCAS code of conduct (linked above)
even asks that debt collectors accept repayment plans, provided the debtor can prove they don’t have the
funds for full repayment. The FDCPA does prohibit debt collectors from contacting you before 8 a.m.
Contacting you at an unreasonable time (before 8 a.m. This means that if you have the money, and you
want to clear your debt up, you offer to pay the debt in full over a period of time (usually years) by way
of monthly payments. File for Personal Bankruptcy - Sometimes, declaring bankruptcy is the best way to
deal with your debt and get debt relief. Creditors often use a number of different debt collection agencies
and may send several of them your way at different times. The state Attorney General’s Office will take
notice if a certain debt collector is reported several times. After you speak to an agent for the first time,
debt collectors can only contact you a maximum of three times in seven days without your express
consent for more frequent contact.

In many cases, if you don’t show up in court to defend yourself, the judge awards the creditor or debt
collection agency a default judgment. This normally happens if you fail to respond and if your creditor
wants to take the matter to the court. Though this does not stop the creditor from suing you, you can
demand that the creditor stop calling or writing you, or that it only contacts your attorney. Then request
validation in writing via certified mail. You can find any website of the Attorney General by writing the
name of your state and the words "attorney general" in a search engine. If you ever search in the internet
you will come across with lots of complaints that people faced from the rude and untrained employees of
the collection agency. People are struggling and are learning to defend themselves. There are three
pieces of federal legislation to protect consumers from invasive debt collectors. But if there is any dispute
regarding any item on the credit report you can always raise a question before the credit bureaus. If you
owe money, chances are most of the debt is credit card debt. This advocacy group could help protect you
if you're being harassed by a debt collector.

First off, you should know that you are legally allowed to tell collectors to bug off and stop contacting
you. The Federal Trade Commission (FTC) oversees and regulates violations of the Fair Debt Collection
Practices Act (FDCPA), which is a law intended to protect consumers from potentially abusive and
harassing behaviors of collectors out to collect a debt. No consumer collection agency may collect child
support payments unless such consumer collection agency has entered into a written agreement with the
creditor to whom the child support is owed. If the municipality is damaged by the wrongful conversion of
any property tax debtor funds received by the consumer collection agency, the municipality may proceed
on such bond against the principal or surety on the bond, or both, to recover damages. The bond shall be
conditioned that such consumer collection agency shall well, truly and faithfully account for all funds
collected and received by the consumer collection agency for the municipality pursuant to such
agreement.
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